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Exploring the Modular Approach to Multi-state Compliance with EPA’s Proposed Rule 

under CAA 111(d) in the West   

  

RFP Pre-proposal Bidders Question and Answer Conference Call 

November 19, 2014 at 12:30 p.m. MST 

Summary 
 

Alaine Ginocchio, WIEB staff, called the meeting to order and welcomed prospective bidders.  

She introduced the WIEB team working on the project: Alaine Ginocchio, Tom Carr and Maury 

Galbraith.  She then explained the following guidelines: 

 

 The call is being recorded to ensure staff captures the questions asked and the answers 

provided. Staff will prepare a written summary of the questions and answers. The 

summary will be posted on the WIEB webpage:  http://westernenergyboard.org and 

distributed to both all prospective bidders to whom WIEB sent the RFP and those who 

contacted WIEB and have been placed on the registry of potential responders. Email 

Alaine Ginocchio (aginocchio@westernenergyboard.org) or Tom Carr 

(tcarr@westernenergyboard.org) if you want to be placed on the registry. Written 

answers will become part of the RFP.   

 

 Written questions from prospective bidders will be accepted through COB on November 

21, 2014. Written answers to all questions will be posted on the WIEB webpage:  

http://westernenergyboard.org distributed to both all prospective bidders to whom WIEB 

sent the RFP and those who contacted WIEB and have been placed on the registry of 

potential responders.  Written answers will become part of the RFP. 

 

 If staff needs to confer to answer a question, we may announce that we will be putting the 

call on mute for a short period, or otherwise announce that the question will be answered 

in writing but not on the call today. 

 

 Bidders were invited to introduce themselves before asking a question, but were not 

required to do so. 

 

 Staff will not be giving a presentation or summarizing the RFP; the assumption is that the 

prospective bidders are familiar with it. 

 

 Contractors were asked not to contact WIEB staff or Advisory Committee members to 

discuss the RFP.  If they have questions, they should be submitted in writing as per the 

instructions in the RFP.  The goal is to ensure all bidders have an equal opportunity in the 

bidding process. 

 

 Contractors were asked to reference their questions with a page and paragraph number 

from the RFP.  

 

 The purpose of this call is to allow to bidders or prospective bidders to ask questions.  

  

http://westernenergyboard.org/
mailto:aginocchio@westernenergyboard.org
mailto:tcarr@westernenergyboard.org
http://westernenergyboard.org/
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QUESTIONS 

 

1. Page 5, para. F, referencing written inquiries.  How long will written inquiries be 

accepted?   

Response:  The deadline for written inquiries is November 21, 2014. See para. E on page 

5 of the RFP.  

 

2. Page 7, para. L, referencing cost data.  Do you want to see the actual cost rate showing 

overhead and fringe as separate line items, or all together as one bill rate? 

Response:  Generally bidders submit the cost as a bill rate.  In some cases, the bidder 

prefers to include an overhead rate separately.  WIEB will accept either. Travel should be 

a separate line item.  If you are going to be procuring materials, that should also be a 

separate line item.  

 

3. Page 17, Tasks 4 and 5 referencing the Advisory Committee and the 111(d) dialogue 

group.  Can you expand on the role of the Advisory Committee and clarify the 

relationship between the Advisory Committee and the 111(d) dialogue group?    

Response:  The project described in this RFP will have an Advisory Committee (AC) 

composed of a small group of stakeholders from around the West (e.g., representatives 

from PUCs, Energy Offices, air director offices and/or NGOs).  The AC will serve as the 

selection committee for the project and then provide feedback at defined points in the 

work, for example, the AC will provide feedback to the contractor on the work plan 

(Task 5).  The AC will provide feedback at other important junctures in the project, for 

example, when preliminary results are completed and to review the draft of the report.    

 

The AC and the 111(d) dialogue group are two different groups (although there could be 

some overlap in membership).   The 111(d) dialogue group is being established for a two 

year project that will begin in February 2015. See Task 4 of RFP for more detail about 

the 1111(d) dialogue group.  The work done on this project will be relevant and useful to 

the 111(d) dialogue group.  

 

Additional information:  The members of the AC should also be considered a resource 

for the contractor on this project. 

 

4. Page 15, Task 1( E)(a).   What is being referenced by the “proposed “and “alternative” 

state emission rate goals? 

Response:  “Proposed” state emission  rate goals is referring to the proposed emission 

rate goals/limits from EPA’s proposed rule issued pursuant to CAA 111(d) using the 

proposed methodology in the proposed rule.  EPA is also taking comment on different 

emission rate goals using a different methodology described in the proposed rule; this is 

the “alternative.” 

 

5. Page 21, section 4.8, 3
rd

 para., last sentence.  Can you elaborate on that criteria and 

how it may relate to the scope of work? Is there any thinking about leveraging those 

existing models and approaches for RE and EE?    
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Response:  Section 4.8 is the criteria for selecting the contractor.  If you can demonstrate 

the knowledge and background described in this section, this should be included in the 

related experience statement.   

Additional response:   The RFP Statement of Work for RE and EE is not limited to 

analyzing or leveraging WREGIS.  If there are other models, systems and/or approaches 

that can be leveraged or useful to analyze for this work contractors are encouraged to 

include them.     

 

6. Page 16-17, Task 3 referencing additional modules.  What is the split or balance of the 

work between the different elements of the project, i.e., Task 1 Renewable Energy, Task 

2 Energy Efficiency, and Task 3 Additional Modules?  

Response:  The contractor is required to complete the RE and EE modules sufficiently 

and satisfactorily.  Additional modules are optional.  It is for the contractor to propose, 

given his/her expertise, additional modules, if any, and the allocation of resources to 

these modules given the parameters in the RFP.   

  

7. Page 14, section 2.1, 2
nd

 para.  Is it the objective of this work to recommend to states 

whether they should be in partnerships and the composition of those partnerships?  

Response:  This project is not designed to recommend that a particular state should be in 

a particular collaboration; that is ultimately the decision of each State.  We would like to 

create opportunities for states which may not otherwise be addressed and to identify and 

facilitate systems where they can potentially collaborate, for example, to share or trade 

off credits. 

Follow up:  Is it the objective of this work to make specific recommendations to EPA 

regarding multi-state compliance?   

Response:  We are not making recommendations to EPA.  The objective of this project is 

to provide states with tools and information. If one or more states would like to use these 

tools and information to inform their communications with EPA or their compliance 

plans, it is up to each state. 

 

8. Page 16, Task 3 referencing additional modules.  Does this allow for other compliance 

strategies under EE and RE that are not necessarily under tracking and reporting?  

Response:  Yes; any additional ideas that contractors/bidders have are encouraged. We 

are looking for the best available tools.  

  

9. Staff reviewed the Proposed Schedule of Activities on page 5 and addressed some 

administrative matters: 

If you are going to respond to the RFP and are not sure if you are on the original 

distribution list, please email Alaine Ginocchio, aginoccho@westernenergyboard.org or 

Tom Carr, tcarr@westernenergyboard.org and get your contact information on the 

registration list.  Future communications will be emailed to those on the original 

distribution list and those on the registration list.  These communications will also be 

posted on the WIEB webpage: http://www.westernenergyboard.org    

mailto:aginoccho@westernenergyboard.org
mailto:tcarr@westernenergyboard.org
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10.  Are there additional service agreements other than what is in the “Terms and 

Conditions” of the proposal package (beginning on page 5 of the RFP)? 

Response:  The document titled “Request for Proposal” released on November 4, 2014 

(23 pages) is the entire RFP.  The contract will be a separate document.  See the terms 

and conditions of the RFP and section 4.0 regarding contractor’s obligations as per 

his/her response to the RFP and any potential contract. 

 

11. Page 18, section 2.2, referencing the use of spreadsheet methods.  How much of the 

work should be qualitative and how much quantitative?  

Response: This is up to the contractor.  The spreadsheet method is provided as an 

example of a quantitative tool that could be used to, for example, illuminate an idea, 

convey information about a potential trading or transaction system , serve to 

quantify/assess potential benefits of different modular approaches, etc.  It is up to the 

contractor to propose the plan for the work described in the RFP. 

 

12.  Participants were not required to identify themselves.  Those that did include:  

 Navigant 

 Atkins 

 MJ Bradley 

 Exeter  

 Ecofys 

 Energy Strategies  

 

 

  

 

 

 

End of Question and Answer Call Summary. 

 

 


